
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 2/13/2013 9:26:26 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, Julie A. 

(julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Lunch? 

Yep, sounds good. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 13,2013, at 9:24 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> Good! 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2013 09:23 AM 
> To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov> 
> Subject: RE: Lunch? 
> 
> Ohhhh, then we'd get Hagan gossip too. I like that. So 11:30 on Thursday at Max's if that's OK with Julie since 
I'm the spoiler for the day. :( 

> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
> Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2013 9:16 AM 
> To: Fitch, Julie A. 
> Cc: Prosper, Terrie D. 
> Subject: Re: Lunch? 
> 
> Ok, thursday could work. I will have met with Hagan that morning ... 
> So 1130? 
> You two are hard to feed gossip to! 
> Xoxo 
> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2013 09:10 AM 
> To: Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov> 
> Cc: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>; Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> 
> Subject: Re: Lunch? 
> 
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> Next week is tight for me. Thursday early could also work (back by 1). 
> 
> Julie 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
> On Feb 13,2013, at 9:06 AM, "Fitch, Julie A." <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 
> 
» Ha. Pam and I were talking about that on the way in this morning. Yes! I want to hear and as of ten minutes 
ago, I am free for lunch but only till. Terrie? 

» 
» Julie 
» 
» Sent from my iPhone 
» 
» On Feb 13, 2013, at 9:04 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 
» 
»> I suppose you are both busy, but don't you want to hear about my weekend?!? 
»> 
»> 
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